2018/2019 School Year

Welcome - New Attendance Clerks 2018/19

Cypress Village
 Cadence Park
 Vista Verde
 Lanie Teegarden
 Melissa Hutton
 Heather Ashworth

Turtlerock Darcie OttAdult Transition Joseph Trejo

New Schools

• Site 178 - Cadence Park

No Longer use

• Site 105 – San Joaquin Schools (K-6)

NEW Absent Codes

Code 5 = Temporarily Not Enrolled – Students temporarily in Juvenile Hall/legal or Orangewood/Family Services CDS related reasons.

Note* If the student ends up **not** returning you will dis-enroll. Also may have to adjust this code after the fact if parents did not inform school. CALPADS/IS Dept. may contact you if this happens.

Code 6 = Early Out - Elementary Schools Only - Students who leave early from school (over 30 minutes) for an unexcused reason. (Truant)

ALL DAY CODE ONLY

Exit Reason codes discontinued this year

Update 1819 CALPADS/Aeries Exit Reason chart

- 1. ADULT ED (270) Student dropped out of Adult Ed, not pursing H.S. Diploma, GED or equivalent.
- 2. HOME HOSPITAL HOSPITIALIZED (310) Home & Hospital at hospital facility Does not include pregnancy
 - Use Medical Leave (410) Student withdrew from/left school due to medical reason(s)
- 3. **IRVINE HOME TEACHING (460)** Student withdrew from/left school to attend Irvine Home School. Not affiliated with a private school or independent study program at a public school
 - Use Private School (180) if being taught at home or private home school (Document in REL)
 - Student Transferred to another CA School (160) if IUSD home school

2018-19 CALPADS/Aeries Exit Reasons

	10	Data entered in Attendance Screen	K-S	K-81199-1211	out
Prior Completer exiting Adult Transition	125	Special Ed prior completer attended Adult Transition program. Student received Special Education Certificate of Completion (220/120) from the previous school. Will not count as a dropout praduate or a completer.		×	
Decassed	130	Died while enrolled in school or during summer break.	×	×	
No Known Enrailment - Gr. 7-12	140	Student withdrew from school. No evidence student is pursuing a H.S. Dipoma or equivalent. (Do not use this code for no shows).	7.6	×	×
Transferred - Regular	160	Student transferred (non-disciplinary) to another California public school within or outside IUSD. District has acceptable documentation of this transfer, Referrats by school will be 165 (disciplinary) or 167.	×	×	
Transferred - Disciplinary	165	Involuntarily displaced transfer to another school (with-in or outside Call'.) due to disoplinary actions. Referred by a juvenile court judge or other correctional or judicial official.	×	×	
Transferred - Referral	167	Referred by school for non-disciplinary reasons to an alternative ed school or independent study program.	×	×	
Exited - Secondary Enrollment	170	Student who was enrolled with a secondary Enrollment Status Code (20) in any grade, exted/withdraw from school.	×	×	
Transferred - Private School	180	Transferred to a California private school	×	×	
Transferred - Outside California	200	Transferred to a Public or Private school outside of California. Remains in the U.S. and U.S. Territories.	×	×	
Student left school after completing his/her academic program at this school. Exited - Adult Transition/Early Grads only.	230	Adult Transition students will use the 230 in combination with a 125 exit reason. See table of other codes paired with the 230 (page 2)	or 8	×	
Transferred - Outside US	240	Moved to another country outside the United States.	×	×	
Transferring to Adult Ed	260	Student withdrew from/left school to enroll in an adult education program.		×	
Entered College	270	Student withdrew from/left school to enroll in an adult aducation program in order to obtain a GED certificate or high school diploma, but subsequently dropped out of the adult education program.		×	
Students leaving for Home School	160	IUSE Home School	×	×	
Students leaving for Hame School	180	Being taught at home or a private home school	×	×	
Expelled	300	Disciplinary exit. Involuntarily withdrawn, did not arrive at referred school. Status unknown.	×	×	×
Fransferred to County School or Justice System	370	Student leaving to attend (Military, Job Corps, County program) pursing H.S. Diploma, Not for OCDE or Juvenile Hell.	×	×	
Reason Unknown for Run Awayl - Gr. 7-12	400	Reason unknown. Student left school without notifying anyone. Do not use this code if they were referred for truency interventions. (Not listed in any of the other codes).	*	*	×
Medical Reasons	410	Student withdrew from/left school due to medical reason(s).	×	×	
Transferred Program or Grade level (Same School)	440	Student remains in the same school. Enterslexis program or grade. (i.e., different teacher).	×	×	
Student Left School (Grades preK-6) - next school unknown	450	Student in grades preK-5 who exited or withdrew from school with no known enrollment.	¥-6		
Data entered	in Trans	Data entered in Transcripts - Graduation/Completion Status - with 230 Code		*	×
Graduated	110	Student earned a standard H.S. Diploma		×	
California High School Proficiency Exam (CHSPE)	210	Student took & passed the CHSPE test. No H.S.Diploms.		×	
Certificate of Completion	220	Student earned a Certificate of Completion. Ed Code Sec 56390. Completer, Nongraduate.		×	
Transferred to non-primarily academic (no HS Diploma)	de de				